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Directions: 
 
1. This Examination consists of fifty (50) questions. 
 
2. Print your name and level on the answer sheet provided.  Do not put 

any marks on the examination booklet. 
 
3. You will be given ninety (90) minutes to complete the examination. 
 
4. Hand in both the answer sheet and the examination booklet when 

you have finished. 
 
5. SRD means “State Referee’s Decision”. 
 
6. The percentage required to successfully complete this examination 

is as follows: 
 
 Level   IV   80 % (40/50) 
 Level   V   90 % (45/50) 

 
 



2007-08 LEVEL IV-V EXAM 
 

 
1. [Rule 16 Situation 4] Team “A” failed to register player #19 on the official game 

sheet. That player took part in the team’s warm-up. At 8:23 of the first period, #19 
takes his first shift of the game and scores a shorthanded goal. SRD    

 
2. [Rule 18 Situation 2] A coach informs the referee that he does not want to 

designate a captain or alternate captains because he wants to punish his players. 
SRD  

 
3. [Rule 19 (b) Situation 4] Can goaltenders be changed while play is in progress? 

SRD  
 

4. [Rule 21 (g)] Can a stick be covered with tape of more than one color? 
 

5. [Rule 24 (c) Situation 4] A player loses his helmet and due to an apparent injury, 
is unable to properly replace the helmet or go to the players’ bench. SRD  

 
6. [Rule 27 (b) Situation 2]  Penalties are assessed to players for infractions that 

have occurred during the pre-game warm-up. Should the players who were 
penalized be listed on the official game report and be included in the maximum 
number of players a team is permitted to dress for a game, even if the official 
game report has not yet been filled out by the coaches of one or both teams? 

 
7. [Rule 28 (e) Situation 15]  

 
A6 –     2    B14 –    2 + 2     5:00 
    B16 –    5 + GM     5:00 
      A scores @ 4:30 
What is the referee’s decision? 

 
8. [Rule 28, Situation 20] At the 6:00 mark, A3 is assessed a double minor penalty 

(2+2). At the 5:00 mark, B7 scores, but before play resumes B8 is assessed a 
minor penalty. Are the minor penalties to A3 and B8 considered coincidental or 
do the teams play 4 on 4 with two minutes showing on each team’s penalty time 
clock? 

 
9. [Rule 28 (f), Situation 21(e)] A player has received two stick infraction penalties. 

There is an obvious third stick infraction committed by this player that calls for a 
double minor penalty and the referee has the penalty on delay. Subsequently, the 
non-offending team scores. SRD 

 
 

 
 



10. [Rule 30 (b) Situation 11]  
 

A3 –    5 + GM + 2   B7 -     5 + GM + 2 
A4 -  5 + GM + 2 + 2  B8 -  5 + GM + 5 + GM 
 
What is the referee’s decision?  

 
11. [Rule 33 (b) Situation 3] A player or team official sprays water out of a drinking 

bottle on or at an on-ice or off-ice official. SRD  
 

12. [Rule 35 (a) Situation 6] Rule 35 (a) states “...The puck must be kept in motion 
towards the goal line...” On a penalty shot, while going in on the goal, the player 
loses control of the puck or over skates it, forcing her to go back and retrieve it 
and then make her play on the goal. Is this legal? SRD 

 
13. [Rule 35 (d) Situation 5] A player who has been awarded a penalty shot is 

assessed a match penalty for a foul in connection with the same play or 
circumstances after the penalty shot has been awarded. SRD   

 
14. [Rule 36 (a) (2) Situation 4] The goaltender has been removed and an opposing 

player gains possession and control of the puck on a breakaway in the neutral or 
attacking zone. The puck is knocked off the stick of the player in control by a 
stick thrown by a defending player. The attacking player is not interfered with and 
could regain possession of the puck easily. Should the referee stop play 
immediately and award a goal, or permit play to continue and only award a goal if 
the attacking player fails to score? 

 
15. [Rule 38 (c)] Team “A” was assessed the following penalties. When will each 

player return if the next stoppage of play occurs at 2:50? SRD 
 
 A – 12   2 minutes    @  12:00 
 A – 10   5 minutes + GM  @ 11:30 
 A – 4    2 minutes   @ 11:00 

A – 8   5 minutes + GM  @ 10:30 
 

16. [Rule 39 (b) Situation 4] Team “A” is serving a minor penalty. The referee signals 
a delayed penalty calling for a penalty shot against a player on Team “A”. Team 
“B” scores a goal prior to the stoppage of play. Is the penalty shot awarded? 

 
17. [Rule 39 (b) – Note – First paragraph]  The referee has signaled a delayed penalty 

to a player of Team “A” and Team “B” has substituted its goaltender in favour of 
an extra attacker. A player of Team “B” controls the puck and while trying to pass 
it to a teammate, he shoots the puck which hits a player of Team “A” and then 
deflects down the ice into Team “B”’s goal. Is the goal allowed? SRD  



18. [Rule 39 Situation 17] A player is injured by a high stick. This action is observed 
by the linesman, but not the referee. The linesman is unable to identify the 
offending player. SRD  

 
19. [Rule 42 (d) Situation 5] Can a linesman award a penalty shot where a player is 

fouled from behind on a breakaway in the neutral or attacking zone and the 
referee has not observed the infraction? 

 
20. [Officiating Manual – Procedures for referees – Section 4] A referee is in position 

to see and make the call on a goal scored in a tight situation. Does he have to 
consult the linesmen? SRD   

 
21. [Rule 42 (d) Situation 8]  Can a linesman report a “checking from behind” 

infraction? 
 

22. [Rule 47 (a) Situation 6] A player on the penalty or players’ bench directs a choke 
signal at the referee who does not observe it; however, a linesman sees the 
infraction. Can the linesman call a bench minor penalty? What action should the 
linesman take? 

 
23.  [Rule 47 (i)] A player at the penalty bench hits the board or the glass with his 

stick to protest against one of your rulings. SRD 
 

24. [Rule 48 (c) Situation 4]  On a stoppage of play, the referee notices that the 
goaltender is at the players’ bench. What choices does the offending team have?  

 
25. [Rule 48 (c) Situation 6] Under what circumstances can an official allow a 

goaltender to go to his team’s bench without being replaced by the substitute 
goaltender?    

 
26. [Rule 49 (a) Situation 4] What penalty is assessed to a player who goes into the 

stands to take on a spectator who has insulted him but does not injure the 
spectator?  

 
27. [Rule 51 Situation 4] What penalty will be assessed if A6, while in her defensive 

zone and with a stick in her hands, shoots a broken stick on the ice at an opposing 
player and hits the opponent or interferes with her progress, whether or not she 
has the puck?  

 
28. [Rule 52(b), 54(c)] State two situations where you must assess a major penalty 

and a game misconduct for fouls on a goaltender in the goal crease?  
 

29. [Rule 54 Situation 1]  If during the cross-checking action, a player contacts the 
opposing player with his fists or gloves and not his stick, what infraction should 
the penalty be assessed for? 

 



30. [Rule 55 (a) Situation 2] With 1:30 left to play in the first overtime period, a play 
occurs at the net, and an attacking player intentionally knocks the goal of its 
moorings. SRD    

 
31. [Rule 57 (e) Situation 14] The referee has signaled a delayed penalty against the 

attacking team. The defending team (non-offending team) has control of the puck 
in its own defending zone and is then responsible for the stoppage of play in its 
own defending zone. Where does the face-off take place? 

 
32. [Rule 57 (f) Situation 18] During a stoppage of play in an end-zone, two players 

from the attacking team are penalized and one player from the defending team is 
assessed a 10 minute misconduct penalty. Where will the face-off take place?   

 
33. [Rule 58 Situation 3] The goaltender comes out of his crease to beat an attacking 

player to the puck and simply covers the puck outside the crease. SRD  
 

34. [Rule 59 (a) (b) (c) Situation 13, Situation 8] A player from Team “A” is the 
instigator and the aggressor in a fight. Before reaching the penalty bench, he gets 
away from the linesman and becomes the instigator and aggressor in another 
fight. SRD  

 
35. [Rule 59 (d) Rule 66 (d) Situation 18] The play unfolds near the players’ bench. 

At the same time, a team official grabs the opponent’s stick preventing him from 
advancing. A fight ensues between the coach and the player. SRD   

 
36. [Rule 62 Situation 10] A player of Team “A” contacts the puck with a high stick 

and while the puck is still in the air, a player of Team “B” contacts the puck with 
a high stick. SRD  

 
37. [Rule 65 Situation 14] After a shot by a teammate, the puck is contacted by a high 

stick above the height of the shoulders, behind the centre red line, but it still 
continues on over the non offending team’s goal line and no player of the non-
offending team touches the puck after its contact with a high stick. SRD  

 
38. [Rule 66 (a) Note 1 Situation 3] A player shoots a broken stick on the ice at an 

opposing player, impedes his progress and injures him. SRD  
 

39. [Rule Article 66 Situation 8 Note 2] A player puts his stick in the crease while the 
goaltender is off the ice. SRD  

 
40. [Rule 69 Situation 1] A player kicks the puck toward the goal and the puck then 

bounces off the end of his stick blade and enters the goal. SRD    
 

41. [Rule 70 (f)] Once the game has started, a team official goes onto the ice without 
the referee’s permission. SRD  

 



42. [Rule 72 Situation 18] The puck is shot by a player from behind the centre red 
line. A teammate precedes the puck across the attacking blue line. The linesman 
signals a delayed off-side. The back linesman is signaling a potential icing. The 
puck continues on down the ice crossing the goal line. The player that was off-
side did not clear the zone. SRD  

 
43. [Rule 74 (a)] A Team “A” defenseman has the puck behind his net and the Team 

B players are not exerting any pressure on him in order to let the clock run down. 
SRD    

 
44.  [Rule 75 Situation 1] An attacking player, from anywhere inside the neutral zone, 

shoots the puck into the attacking zone and onto the back of the defending team’s 
net. Where will the face-off take place?  

 
45. [Officiating Manual – Section 5 – Procedures for linesmen] What must the 

linesman not conducting the face-off do if he notices that a player from one of the 
teams is encroaching behind the linesman conducting the face-off?  

 
46. [Rule 78 (e)] A player or team official refuses to leave the bench or the ice surface 

after being assessed a game misconduct penalty, a gross misconduct penalty or a 
match penalty. SRD  

 
47. [Rule 82 Situation 4] Can a player kick a stick that is on the ice back to his 

goaltender or another teammate without being assessed a penalty? SRD 
 

48. [Rule 82 Situation 9] Can a linesman report a stick throwing infraction when a 
player has thrown his stick at the puck or puck carrier and the referee has not 
observed this infraction?  

 
49. [Rule 84 (f) Situation 1] The referee is conducting the line change procedure. 

Before play resumes, Team “A” requests a time-out. Does the referee have to 
conduct the line change procedure once the time-out is over? SRD       

 
50. [Rule 86 Situation1]  The referee has signaled a delayed minor penalty for 

checking to the head on a player from Team “A”. Team “B” scores before the 
play is stopped. Is the misconduct penalty still assessed to the offending player of 
Team “A”? SRD 

  
 

 


